

# Sophio Devdariani

## Contact

---

### Address

106 Ortachala Street, 0114 Tbilisi,  
Georgia

### Phone

+995577411191

### Email

sophio.devdariani@gmail.com

## Additional Skills

---

- Complex Problem Solving
- Project Management
- Strategic planning
- Academic Writing
- Public speaking/Presentation
- Communication Skills
- Creativity
- Ability to Work Under Pressure

## Professional Summary

---

I am an environmental policy specialist with 5+ years of working experience in the public sector and international organizations. I have a diverse range of work experience including policy development, coordination of complex processes project management, and environmental compliance.

## Work Experience

---

Present

### **United Nation Development Program (UNDP) & Green Climate Fund (GCF) Funded Project, Georgia**

Scaling-up Multi-Hazard Early Warning System and the Use of Climate Information in Georgia  
National Consultant

Present

### **Fauna & Flora International, Georgia**

Conserving Black Sea sturgeon in Georgia  
Program Assistant

June 2018 - November 2019

### **Deutsche Gesellschaft für Internationale Zusammenarbeit (GIZ) GmbH, Georgia**

Regional Program Integrated Biodiversity Management in South Caucasus  
Program Assistant

October 2017- March 2018

### **Deutsche Gesellschaft für Internationale Zusammenarbeit (GIZ) GmbH, Albania**

Regional Program Conservation and Sustainable use of Biodiversity at Lakes Prespa, Ohrid, and Shkodra/Skadar  
Trainee

June 2013-2 February 2016

### **Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources Protection of Georgia, Georgia**

Biodiversity Protection Service  
Chief Specialist

## Education

---

2016 - 2018

### **Wageningen University, The Netherlands**

Master of Environmental Sciences

2012 - 2013

### **Free University of Berlin, Germany**

Exchange Master Master of Molecular Biology

## Languages

---

Georgian

— Native

English — C1

Russian — B2